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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 10:33 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Large update of 70 new minerals: gwindel from France, proustite from Imiter, rubellite 

from Russia, and MANY New England minerals

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
This week featuring more great minerals from the newly acquired Miller collection. These range 
from very large to thumbnail sized specimens and are excellent quality.  
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF POSTED ITEMS THIS WEEK: 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz Gwindel from Mont Blanc Massif, France 
- Proustite and Acanthite from Mine d'Imider, 6.2 km ESE of Imiter, Morocco 
- Marcasite pseudomorphs after Pyrrhotite from Herja Mine, Romania 
- Siderite from Tongrube Farmsen, Germany 
- Fluorite on Quartz from Ajanta, India 
- Millerite in Quartz Geode from Halls Gap, Kentucky 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Malchanskoye, Russia 
- Rhodochrosite on Quartz from Uchucchaqua Mine, Peru 
- Stilbite with Quartz from Jalgaon, India 
- Orpiment with Barite from Quiruvilca District, Peru 
- Millerite on Quartz var. Chalcedony from Indiana 
- Quartz var. Grape Agate from near Pantai Manakarra, Indonesia 
- Azurite partially altered to Malachite pseudomorphs from Milpillas, Mexico 
- Colemanite on Calcite from Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Schorl Tourmaline from Erongo Mountains, Namibia 
- Hematite and Quartz from Silver Bell Mine, Arizona 
- Andalusite var. Chiastolite from China 
- Fluorite from White Rock Quarry, Clay Center, Ohio 
- Colemanite from Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Annabergite from Kamareza Mine, Lavrion Mining District, Greece 
- Serandite with Polylithionite from Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Galena, Pyrite, Sphalerite, Quartz from Huaron District, Peru 
- Chabazite var. Phacolite twins from Goble Quarry, Oregon 
- Enargite with Pyrite and Quartz from Butte District, Montana 
- Harmotome on Calcite from Whitesmith Mine, Strontian, Scotland 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Piedra Parada, Las Vigas, Mexico 
- Molybdenite with minor Molybdite from Phillipsburg, New Jersey 
- Wulfenite on Mimetite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Fluorite from Trollers Gill, Main Incline, England 
- Olivenite from Wheal Gorland, St. Day, England 
- Calcite, Dolomite, Smithsonite from Monte Cristo Mine, Rush Creek, Arkansas 
- Quartz var. Amethyst from Feherhegy, Hungary 
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- Zincite, Franklinite, Willemite in Calcite from Franklin Mine, New Jersey 
- Colemanite and Calcite from Open Pit Mine, Kramer Deposit, Boron, California 
- Fluorite on Quartz from Elmwood Mine, Tennessee 
- Malachite hollow stalactite from Musonoi Mine, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Clinochrysotile from Thetford Mines, Canada 
- Weloganite and Calcite from Francon Quarry, Montreal, Canada 
- Titanite and Epidote on Albite from Tormiq area, northwest of Skardu, Pakistan 
- Fluorapatite on Albite from Sapo Mine, Conselheiro Pena, Brazil 
- Lava from Punaluʻu Beach, Hawaii 
  
NEW ENGLAND USA 
- Elbaite Tourmaline in Lepidolite from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Riebeckite from Quincy, Massachusetts 
- Elbaite Tourmaline in Quartz from Mount Apatite, Maine 
- Smoky Quartz on Microcline from Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Prehnite on Calcite from Roncari Quarry, East Granby, Connecticut 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (S-shaped curved crystals) from Mount Mica, Paris, Maine 
- Quartz from Devil's Den, Mount Tabor, Vermont 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from South Paris, Maine 
- Quartz var. Smoky-Amethyst Quartz from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine 
- Elbaite Tourmaline in Cookeite from Mount Mica Quarry, Paris, Maine 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Babingtonite from Aggregate Industries Quarry, Peabody, Massachusetts 
- Quartz var. Smoky-Amethyst Quartz from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine 
- Wulfenite on Quartz from Manhan Lead Mines, Loudville District, Massachusetts 
- Fluorapatite on Albite from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Malachite and Azurite with unknowns from Ondrick Quarry, Granby, Massachusetts 
- Fluorite on Quartz from Stoddard Mine, Westmoreland, New Hampshire 
- Babingtonite on Quartz ps. after Calcite from Lane's Quarry, Westfield, Massachusetts  

  

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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